Naseer Ud Din Awan

Junior Assistant

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Matric (SSC) in Chemistry, Physics, Biology, Mathematics

Email: admin.udc@scme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



1981 - 1983

1984 - 2003

About

Dr. Naseer Ud Din Awan is working as Junior Assistant in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Naseer Ud Din Awan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan

Leading Comm Technician

Pakistan Navy,

Experience	
Junior Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2024- Present
Junior Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2019 - 2019
Crypto NCO Ministry of Defence , Ministry of Defence, Islamabad, Pakistan	2005 - 2019